
























































































































































































From:
To: Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer
Cc:
Subject: OW’s Nominations for IRIS FY 2018-2019 Portfolio
Date: Friday, September 14, 2018 1:56:26 PM
Attachments: OW IRIS Nomination Forms.pdf

Dear Jennifer,

Thank you for the opportunity to reaffirm the Office of Water’s (OW’s) needs for the IRIS FY 2018-
2019 Portfolio. We have re-evaluated the chemicals that we submitted to ORD in 2014 as “high
priority” for IRIS work products. We are pleased to see many of 2014 nominations appear in the IRIS
FY 2018-2019 Portfolio. We reaffirm that we have continued interest in assessments for these
chemicals. We have added Methylmercury to our list of OW priorities. This chemical is included in
the IRIS FY 2018 -2019 Portfolio. We also reaffirm OW’s interest in the completion of health
assessments for PFAS chemicals not in the “classical” IRIS portfolio. PFAS is an Agency priority and
OW would benefit from having a better understanding of human health risks associated with
drinking water exposure to PFAS chemicals.
 
In our 2014 IRIS nominations we also included Vanadium, Acetaldehyde, and Cadmium. These
chemicals appeared on the 2015 IRIS Agenda; however, they are not included on the IRIS FY 2018 –
2019 Portfolio. We continue to have a need for IRIS assessments for Vanadium, Cadmium, and
Acetaldehyde. Therefore, we are requesting full IRIS assessments for these chemicals. We are also
putting forward the chemicals N-methyl-2-pyrrolidone and Urethane for assessments. See attached
IRIS Nomination Request Forms for more information.
 
We thank you again for the opportunity to provide OW’s input on the IRIS FY 2018 – 2019 Portfolio
and on future assessment needs. We look forward to status updates and the completion of these
assessments.
 
Please contact Ed Ohanian for any additional details and/or questions regarding OW’s IRIS
nominations.
 
Thank you.
 
Regards,
 
Benita
 
Benita Best-Wong
Acting Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator
Office of Water
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